Everson, Phil

Development; Licensing; Highways.hub@derbyshire.gov.uk;
northdivlicensing@derbyshire.pnn.police.uk; Regeneration; Middleton, Hannah
Amber Valley Borough Council - online application for pavement licence

From: do-not-reply@ambervaliey.gov.uk
Sent: 02 October 2021 14:45

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

plan_oct-21.pdf; external_furniture.pdf; costa_2021
_ppl_gbp10m_twimc_outside_use.pdf

Submitted via https://www.ambervalley.gov.uk/licensing/pavement-licences/

Name:
COSTA LIMITED
Contact number:
02034863490
Email address:
lleaver@geraldeve.com
Position in company:
AGENTS - GERALD EVE LLP
Business name:
Costa Coffee
Address of business:
17 King Street
Belper
Derbyshire
Business contact number:
02034863490
Out of hours contact number:
02034863490
Business email address:
lleaver@geraldeve.com
Name of owner:
Costa Limited
Address of owner:
Houghton Hall Business Park
Dunstable
LU5 5YG )
Part of the highway to which the application relates:
Outside Costa Coffee

Purpose or purposes for which the furniture will be used:

For customers to consume food and drink

Monday, time from:
09:00

Tuesday, time from:
09:00

Wednesday, time from:
09:00

Thursday, time from:
09:00

Friday, time from:
09:00

Saturday, time from:
09:00



Sunday, time from:
09:00

Monday, time to:
19:00

Tuesday, time to:
19:00

Wednesday, time to:
19:00

Thursday, time to:
19:00

Friday, time to:
19:00

Saturday, time to:
19:00

Sunday, time to:
18:00

Details of the proposed furniture:
Standard Costa Table and chairs, same as previous licence

Proposed number of tables:

' 3

Proposed number of chairs:
6

Please upload a sketch diagram or plan of the area that will be included in the licence:
/media/forms/upload/form_c3fbd83f-d2ca-4435-a2e5-c69b3f90550e/3307929d-2095-4994-9¢c61-
295b90f0b16a/plan_oct-21.pdf

Upload:
/media/forms/upload/form_c3fbd83f-d2ca-4435-a2e5-c69b3f90550e/942a5764-a705-4c07-99dd-
cdabff5886b7/external_furniture.pdf

furtherDocUpload

About Public Liability Insurance

Do you have a copy of your Public Liability Insurance ready to upload?
Yes

Please upload a copy of your Public Liability Insurance:
/media/forms/upload/form_c3fbd83f-d2ca-4435-a2e5-c69b3f90550e/51fedc16-6967-4e65-9d76-
9f8c022505ca/costa_2021_ppl_gbp10m_twimc_outside_use.pdf

Insurance to follow info

Public consultation

Please tick this box to agree to the above public consultation statement:
True

Indemnity

Please tick this box to agree to the above indemnity statement:
True

Conditions of pavement licence

Please tick this box to agree to the above conditions of pavement licence statement:
True

Right to revoke or suspend pavement licence

Please tick this box to agree to the above right to revoke or suspend pavement licence statement:
True

GDPR

Tick this box to confirm that you have read and understood the above:
True

Data sharing

Tick this box to agree for your data to be shared with the above third parties:
True

Confirm you are human:
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